Mary lelpo

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 8:32 AM

To: Gisella Fiore; Mary lelpo

Cc: Andrew Nicolosi

Subject: service completed 670 winona dr
Attachments: Zancor toronto.pdf

Good Morning,
Kindly complete off your system, as cabinetry service is completed. See attached.

_u_mmm,m confirm you received this message. This also completes deficiency #146035 which was not on original Work
order, added after the appointment was scheduled.

Thank You.

Robert



Parkview Holdings Ltd. Work Order
“ Warranty Services .
Phone: (905) 738-7010 -
W}ZOOW Fax: (905) 738-5948 -1
ome s
Oux 1Y \ >

Closing Date:
Address: 870 Winona Dr

Location: 670 Winona Dr - Phase: 1 - Lot;: 670 Winona Dr 4@3@1@
Today's Date:  050ct21
Contact(s): Steve -

Email:

Company: New Image Kitchens
Aftention:

Telephone: (416) 739-0007

Fax: (416) 732-7031

Please Complete the following items:

DAI Type issue Appt.. 4 Notes
Date/Time

145916 Interval | Kitchen- General- 040ct21 P>
Inspect "damaged fam @Q\w\‘&ﬁ

facade" at microwave
(repair as req'd) Call
Steven at \/ s ’7 ﬂ |

647-973-9258 to book

Date Completed: % N\\ \ v\\ N QN\ Homeowner Signature: .Q\A\,I‘ g

The Homeowner acknowledges and accepts all work
has been completed in a workman like manner.

Date Completed: @Q N\ \ %\ﬁ\ .NQ N\ Trade &/or Service Tech.
Signature: \
Print Name: § NW \‘Q F |

Please schedule your Service Department to complete work on the above Lot. Should no
appointment time or date appear (below) on this form, it is your responsibility to arrange and
adhere to the appointment you have scheduled. Your service representative must have this form
signed by homeowner on completion. Please fax the signed form to our office (905) 833-4367. .

Failure to comply with this request within 10 business days will give Zancor Homes (and
it's group of companies) the right to carry out any and ali repalrs. All costs incurred will be
applied to the Company listed above.
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